
Date: December 1, 2023

To: Hope Worsham, Assistant Commissioner

From: Dr. Yolaundra Williams, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources

Cc: Dr. Bob Brewer (ADE)
Dr. Matthew Sutherlin (ADE)

Re: PCSSD Special Education per period range waiver request for Robinson
High School

PCSSD requests a class size overage waiver to extend through the 2023 - 2024 school
year for the below-mentioned class. The district will compensate the teacher $8 for each
day the teacher and the student are present in class. Additionally, the district will
advertise for an additional special education teacher.

Waiver Requests for the following
Class(es):

Period Teacher
Name

Pre-Calculus Course 433000,
Section 4330001, Marking Period
M2, M3, M4 Class Size: 31

1st Joy Litten


